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. ¥ill Valley
California 94941
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Dear Helen: i )

Without a 1et£er to attach itself to, this isn't even my usual P.S.,
but I'm surprised to find myself with a’little scrap of time before my Lord and
Master comes roaring in here, and am seizing it to take care of a couple of items.

- About a month ago we received a set of newsletters from the
Assassination Inquiry Committee in San Diego (new to us) and since it seemed to be
a grour seriously interested and the newsletters well done, we suggested they send
you a sample copy. We have no idea how we got on their mailing list ~.perhaps
someone gave them our name as we did with yours., Now don't tell us you were the
one!

The other thing is that when you called you spoke of a diary in
comection with a Miami investigation. Hadn't been able to clip the papers for a
week before you called and, until you did, hadn't heard of this, but when we started
clipping again e day or so later one of the first items was Garrison's subpoena of
Seymour Gelber's diary. However, a name I thought you mentioned in connection with
this - Horsey? Ed Horsey? - wasn't in the story. Will you straighten us out on
this sometime? Did you say you have a tapé by Horsey? We had such a wretched
comnection that night I was able to hear only about half of what you said, so what
I thought I heard may not be what you said at all.

Something else we've wanted to ask you: dis there some aspeét of
the assassination(s) you're particularly interested in? I mean outside the WR and
exhibits, which we've had to let go to be able to keep up at all with the current
stuff. If we knew, we might be able to send you clippings or tapes. To avoid
sending you material you may already have access to, do you see the NYTimes, either
of the New Orleans papers, Minority of One, Ramparts, LA Free Press?

HERE HE COMES!! I fly to set before him a sumptuous repast

(read tea, sliced bananas and ceresl).



